g Al

Metropolitan Edison Company

MetiEd V46U

July 17, 1979

Mr. E. Kevin Cornell, Deputy Executive
Director for C"nr'ati’n.u

U.8. Nuclear Regulatory Comniscion
Washington, DC 20555

Dear Mr. Cornell:

Enclosed are 2 sete of additional microfilm reels of TV I data collected
by the GPU Data Reduction and Management Croup. These microfilm reels
complete the microfilm effort as of July 13, 1979. FPlease incorporate

heee reels with those previously submitted to your office.

Fleanor C. Reed
pervisor-lticrofilm/Records

ce: R. C. Arnold, GPU
J. Godleski, DRMG-GPU :
Re L. Long, GPU
J. L. Veiser, GRU
R. F. Wileson, GRJ

=
Q
N




